
  March 15, 2021 

 

A vibrant city, leading the way in community-driven excellence. 

 
 

STRATFORD CITY COUNCIL 
ADDENDUM  

 
Adoption of Addendum to the Council Agenda: 
 
Motion by  
THAT the Addendum to the Council Agenda, be adopted as printed to 
include the following:  
 
3.0 Receipt of Petition: 
  
 Following publishing of the agenda, a petition was received from a resident 

opposing the permanent closure of T.J. Dolan Drive from St. David Street to 
Centre Street without details of the future plan for the area. 

 
 Motion by  
 THAT the petition from Jane Marie Mitchell regarding the Intent to 

Permanently Close a Section of T.J. Dolan Drive, be received. 
 
 
4.0 Adjournment to Public Meeting - Intent to Permanently Close Section 

of T.J. Dolan Drive: 
 
 Following publishing the agenda, additional correspondence was received and is 

attached for the information of Council. 
 
 Attachments – Email from Daniel Shoag dated March 12, 2021 
 
 
  



From: Daniel Shoag  

Date: 2021-03-12 3:49 p.m. (GMT-05:00)  

To: Dan Mathieson, Danielle Ingram, Graham Bunting, Tom Clifford, Brad Beatty, Cody Sebben, Dave 
Gaffney, Jo-Dee Burbach, Kathy Vassilakos, Bonnie Henderson, Martin Ritsma, Tatiana Dafoe >  

Subject: Proposed Closure of TJ Dolan Drive  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 
content is safe. 

Dear Mayor and Council,  

I look down from my office window onto TJ Dolan Road. While I would prefer to look at a natural area 
and pathway instead of a road, I do not think this would be in the best interest of the community.  

Every day I see people sitting in their cars eating lunch and taking naps on this stretch of road. This road 
provides a tranquil, private setting that can be found nowhere else in Stratford. For this reason I would 
recommend that this road not be removed. 

Respectfully, 

--  

Daniel Shoag 

--- Centre St, Stratford, ON N5A --- 

 


	20210315 - Council Addenda - March 15 2021
	STRATFORD CITY COUNCIL
	ADDENDUM
	3.0 Receipt of Petition:


	Email from Shoag - Mar 12 2021 - Redacted

